
- - REF ID:A58615 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
ARMED FORCES SECURITY AGENCY 

WASHINGTON 25. D. C. 

Ill'. Harold P. Edmundson 
~553t West 18th street 
Loa Angeles 19, Calitomia 

Dear Jar. l!Hmundaon: 

-
IN REPI.Y REFER TO 

6 JAarch 1951 

Foll01fills up ~q letter of 1:3 hbru&1'7 1951, I mq R7 that 
the paper by the Institute tor Numerical Anal.pis, entitled 
"Propoaala tor the lleobanical Resolution of German s,ntax 
Patteme" ie the most detailed end Jl'lOBt realiatic approach yet 
to come to 1111 attention. It makes mechanical translation aound 
possible, but it aleo makes it apparent that the elaboration ot 
a good electro-mechanical tranalat.i.on program would take several 
years. Although it ia true that at this time there is no 
ir:amediate prospect or an economical tranalating mchine, it ia 
not clear that. tbere w1ll not be one some dq in the future. 
I, tor one, would be inclined to think that day not too tar ott, 
in ter.ms of decades. 

Sincerely J'OUI'8, 

WILLIAM F. FRIEDYAN 

1!\pproved for Release by NSA on 04-1 0-2014 pursuantto E .0. 1352e 


